Susan Montenegro
City Administrator
City of Lathrup Village
27400 Southfield Road | Lathrup Village, MI 48076
smontenegro@lathrupvillage.org
Office: 248.557.2600 x 225 | Cell: 248.520.0620

August 19, 2022

Ms. Laura Verona, District Supervisor
Southeast Michigan District Office
Water Resources Division

27700 Donald Court

Warren, MI 48092-2793

Re:  Administrative Consent Order (ACO-SW05-511)
City of Lathrup Village—Request to Amend ACO to Align with Dates in Evergreen-
Farmington Sanitary Drain ACO

Dear Ms. Verona:

The City of Lathrup Village sanitary sewer system is subject to an Administrative Consent
Order (ACO-SW05-511) dated 5-15-2021 as issued by your office to resolve sewer capacity issues
in the system. The City of Lathrup Village discharges its sanitary wastewater to the Evergreen-
Farmington Sanitary Drain (EFSD). The EFSD is subject to its own ACO (ACO-SW085-006).
The fourth amended EFSD ACO requires a corrective action plan (CAP) to address sanitary sewer
overflows under the remedial design standard in the EFSD. The City of Lathrup Village has been
collaborating with Water Resources Commissioner’s office and the EFSD CAP will also address
the capacity concerns in the ACO for the City of Lathrup Village.

The recent amendment to the EFSD ACO includes an updated compliance schedule. This
letter is a formal request to amend the existing ACO for the City of Lathrup Village to align with
the dates in the EFSD ACO. Per the EFSD ACO a summary of the proposed deadlines is shown in
the table below.

EFSD Proposed [CVT Name] Proposed
EFSD ACO ITEM Deadline Deadline

Completion of approved corrective
action plan projects (Paragraphs 3.1, 3.2
and 3.3) 11/1/2028 11/1/2028

Submittal of revised Operation Plan that
includes all modifications to the EFSD
(Paragraph 3.3) 11/1/2028 11/1/2028

Submittal of a work plan for conducting
a Project Performance Certification
Program (PPC) (Paragraph 3.4) 8/1/2028 11/1/2028

Submittal of PPC Program Report
(Paragraph 3.5) 12/31/2029 3/31/2030




If the EFSD does not certify, EFSD shall
submit an approvable Corrective Action
Program work plan (Paragraph 3.5)

4/30/2030

7/30/2030

We are requesting that the deadline for submittal of the City of Lathrup Village sanitary
sewer system PPC Program Report be revised to be 90 days beyond the EFSD PPC deadline as may
be further amended (currently December 31, 2029), to allow our community time for review the
findings of the EFSD CAP and EFSD PPC and to provide documentation in accordance with our

ACO.

Pleasc let us know if you have any questions. We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

SM&“?%M%/

Susan Montehegro
City Administrator



